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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Unocal #1871, MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA 94610 

 
 

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:roger.batra@quikstop.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:50 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Bertero, Richard <richard.bertero@quikstop.com>; Cassell, Vicky <vicky.cassell@quikstop.com> 
Subject: Unocal #1871, MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA 94610  
 
Keith, 
 
Per your request, the current owners per our lease are as follows: 
 
Linda Jane Passeri 
5808 Antigua Drive 
San Jose, CA 95120 
 
Deborah Fitzgerrell 
105 Arbor Drive 
Piedmont, CA 94610 
 
Maryly A. Collins 
4868 park Blvd., Apt. A 
Oakland, CA 94602 
 
Lawrence Collins 
17909 Two Bar Road 
Boulder Creek, CA 95006 
 
 
Gerald C. Kratz is the Successor Trustee of the Barbara Braund Jelinek Revocable Trust dated January 15, 1989, as 
amended (see attached). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Roger Batra 
Director of Environmental Affairs 
Quik Stop Markets, Inc. 
4567 Enterprise Street  
Fremont, CA 94538  
510‐445‐2285 Direct 
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Thanks, 
 
Roger Batra  
Director of Environmental Affairs 
Quik Stop Markets, Inc. 
4567 Enterprise Street 
Fremont, CA 94538  
510‐445‐2285 Direct 
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